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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Historic Preservation Commission 

Local Advisory Panels 

Park and Planning Director's Office 

County Executive’s Office 

 

FROM:      Rebeccah Ballo, Historic Preservation Supervisor 

 

SUBJECT:   HPC Meeting Schedule for 2020 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The HPC meetings for 2020 will be held on the following dates: 

 

January 8    July 15 

January 22    July 29 

February 12    August 19 

February 26    September 9 

March 11    September 23 

March 25    October 14 

April 8     October 28 

April 22     November 18 

May 13     December 2 

May 27     December 16 

June 10      

June 24      

 

Unless otherwise notified, each HPC meeting will include a 7:00 to 7:30 p.m. work-session in the Third Floor 

Conference Room, and a public session beginning at 7:30 p.m. in the MRO Auditorium at 8787 Georgia Avenue, 

Silver Spring.  

 

Beginning August 2020, HPC Meetings will be held at 2425 Reedie Drive, Wheaton. 
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